NORTH FERRIBY CE PRIMARY SCHOOL

PTA MEETING 2" March 2009

NOTES OF MEETING

PRESENT
Juliet Pougher JP Chairperson
Sarah Duell SD Treasurer
Michela Imrie MI
Martin Ward MW Secretary
Fergus Aitken FA
Fiona Nolan FN
Tracy Precious TP
Miss Goforth AG Headteacher
Sam Waters SW
APOLOGIES
Debbie Taylor DT Vice chair
Mrs Palmer AP Deputy Head
Nicky Fraser NF
Item Action
1 | Welcome
1.1 JP welcomed everyone to the meeting.
Apologies for absence
1.2 Apologies were as noted above.
Minutes of the Last Meeting/ Matters Arising
SD advised that Caroline Bullough had not replied to a query regarding
examining the accounts, however this issue has been superceded by an issue
with the Carity commission.
Apparently the accounts have not been sent to the Charity Commision since
2005. SD reported that she had been able to update the Trustees and that she
was working with Alan Oliver to have the books audited.
SW repeated the offer for Phil Waters to examine the books in future, SD SD
agreed to query with Alan Oliver whether it was okay to have a relative of a
committee member examine the books.
Stage Blocks — Ml reported that 3 schools had been visited and that as a result
2 companies had been eliminated and the preferred company would be coming
to school to measure up and make recommendations.
Work on this is ongoing Ml
AG noted that 2 other schools had sent £8,000 on basic lighting equipment
West Highland Way — the letter of thanks has been done
Gift Aid — on hold pending Charity commission issue. Cfwd SD
Noticeboards — material to smarten up noticeboard Cfwd JP
JP suggested that the new noticeboard might have a pointer to the PTA JP
noticeboard
M Ward Page 1 16/04/2009




Car wash
FN suggested partnering with the Willerby car wash company via a token FN
system, whereby the PTA would promote and sell tokens and the car wash
would then return some percentage to the PTA

SW agreed to approach Hessle car wash SW
PTA logo — Cfwd JP
Ladies Night — it was generally agreed that early November would be a good

time and this could help to get new parents involved

SW suggested that stalls directly selling buns or jam for example could raise
money directly for the PTA.

FN advised that £15-20 was a typical charge per table for craft fairs

MI suggested badge making or grass heads possibly in a separate room. JP
mentioned coloured sand.

NCPTA Awards — JP offered thanks to MW and FA for the applications. FA also
said thanks to the school. FA advised that the results would be known soon

All other items are covered by the agenda

4 | Previous Events
Quiz night — the quiz night raised £250. It was generally agreed that it had been
a good night.

5 Future events

Ceildih/Barn Dance
SD reported that FA and SD were meeting with Christine Hudson tonight.
The event had been publicised in the Parish newsletter amongst other places.

SW suggested the community events section of the Hull Daily Mail
MI suggested that the Hayriders may be able to sell some tickets.

SW asked for suggestions as to linking the Ceilidh to Comic Relief, such as
having the children dress up.

FN suggested everyone wearing something red.

May Ball

JP reported that MC was concerned about the low take up, apparently 9.5
tables had been filled. MC also advised that a number have companies have
said no to sponsorship arrangements.

15 tables need to be sold to make the event worthwhile.

JP suggested that another flyer could be sent out to finalise nhumbers. JP also

M Ward Page 2 16/04/2009




advised that the venue, band and photographer are in place.

FN and MC had suggested an alternative night at Brantingham with a lower cost
to encourage greater take up

MI noted that another venue or a break from the ball might be appropriate

JP advised that she would follow up on sponsorship with Orange JP

Open Gardens
FA reported that Riding for the Disabled had agreed to offer Pony Rides, while
the proceeds would go to their funds it would be another point of interest.

SW questioned whether there was any school involvement, AG advised that
plants were sold to raise funds for the school garden

Barbecue

MI reported that the barbecues and chefs were arranged, the price would be £5
per adult £3 per child to include food.

Attendees would bring their own salad and drinks. Ice cream would be sold. The
scout tent, youth club tent and gazebo are organised.

There would be a fancy dress competition for KS1 children and a football
competition for KS2 children. DT is making arrangements for a disco.

MI queried whether an inflatable slide, inflatable assault course or sumo suits
would be appropriate. It was generally agreed that the inflatable slide and sumo
suits would be best.

MI also related that there would be a tombola, cake stall, plant stall, hook-a-
duck, stocks, lolly stall, roll a penny, bagatelle, welly throwing and tug of war.

SD suggested and volunteered to arrange a teddy bear stall SD

JP suggested mascots might come, Roary, Airlie bird, the Brid town lion, the ice
hockey mascot was also suggested.

FA advised that he would pass on the loud hailer FA
JP reported that she would pass on the tombola JP
FA queried whether entertainment from Simon Hudson would be appropriate,
MI thanked FA but thought that with the disco this would not work out.

Ice skating

JP advised that the venue had been double booked and that we had been
offered another date.

JP will circulate the date for feedback JP

6 | AOB

JP advised that NF had resigned from the committee.

MI queried if there was an up to date list of helpers.JP advised that she had a
list but it needed checking.

FA reported that John Huntington might want to get involved.

7 | Date of next meeting
Tuesday 28" April 2009

M Ward Page 3 16/04/2009




